Fort Bend County Engineering
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

i 0 J. Stacy Slawinski, P.E.
e County Engineer

September 06, 2024

Commissioner Vincent Morales Jr.
Fort Bend County Precinct 1
22333 Grand Corner Drive

Katy, Texas 77494

RE: Hunt Road Phase Il (Permit 2021-46149)
Dear Commissioner:

A final inspection of the roads for the above referenced subdivision was made, and all of the deficiencies
have been corrected. The streets, along with their footage lengths, are as follows:

Hunt Road 2,663.40 LF

There is no bond for this project.

If you should have any questions or need additional information, we can be contacted at
Construction@fortbendcountytx.gov.

Sincerely,

By Koven

Billy Kovar
Construction Inspector
Engineer Technician |

BK/mw
Attachment
CcC: Mr. Sean Burch, Quiddity Engineering sburch@quiddity.com
Mr. Josh Wadley, Land Tejas jwadley@landtejas.com
Mr. Cameron Moore, Allgood Construction cameron@allgoodconstruction.com
City of Fulshear Building Department Services bdsreg@fulsheartexas.gov
Mr. Scott Wieghat, FBC Road & Bridge
File

301 Jackson St., Suite 401 | Richmond, TX 77469
Phone 281-633-7500
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